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(b)(3)

(b)(3)
From: ‘
Sent: Monday. October 31.‘ 2016 4:49 PM (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
To:
Cc: | (b)(3)
Subject: RE: SHARP Documents ----SECREFHHRECFYEY—
Attachments: SIGNED Memo|  |PDF; Award Fee Eval Ltr_Period 18.pdf; Award Fee Evaluation For  (b)(3)
SHARP Period 19.pdf; Award Fee Letter 31May2016.pdf
Classification SEEREHHHIG/RECFYEYT—

b)(3
Classified By: | (b)3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20661231

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Attached are the award fee memos that correlate to the Award Fee summaries that were previously provided.

This should complete the document request for SHARP S The PNMs requested are available on site for your (b)(3)
team to review.

I'll be sending separate emails for the other programs again, just to help with record keeping for both of us. Let me know
if you have any questions. Thanks.

V/R
lational Reconnaissance Office (b)(3)
----- Original Message----- (0)(3)
From:| |
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 6:55 PM (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
To
Ce: (b)(3)

Subject: RE:SHARP Documents ---—SEEREFHHGHFRETVEY—
Classification —SEEREHHEAHREE—

Classified By:| | (Pb)(3)

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20661231

Good Evening,
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For SHARP, We have not lost track of the request for Fee Determination Memos for the last 2 years. We've just been out
of sync with the program office contracting team to get the documents. As | head out the door for Ieave,zis (b)(3)

working to track those down for you.

Very Respectfully,

lational Reconnaissance Office (b)(3)

Classification ~SEEREHFHGRESFYEY—

Classification —SEEREHFHGHREHE—
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b)(3
- (0)(3)
SUBJECT: &S79"Tro"rtT Award Fee Evaluation for SHARP Contract;
Period 20, 01 April 2015 to 30 September 2015, Contraét (b)(1)
(b)(3)
(U} This SHARP award fee evaluation letter and attached
briefing contains our assessment of your performance for each
Criterion over the period. The award fee briefing is as presented
on 12 November 2015,
FErr PR Award Fee Summary: Based on the award fae
criteria for this period, we found your performance to be
“Excellent”. The available award fee pool for this period is
shown in the Period 20 table below. We are awardi uan (b)(1)
overall periodic award fee Of‘ which is of the (b)(3)
total fee of‘ available for this period. The Award Fee (b)(4)
Milestone Incentive in CGLIN 003AB is being deferred to Period 21
when testing with the SHARP‘ ‘ (b)(3)
‘Note that each CLIN was evaluated and scored
separately, as shown below.
(b)(3)
(b)(1)
(b)(4)
(U) Period 24 available award fee pools are as shown below.
(b)(3)
(b)(4)
{U} Our Division Directors will meet with thelr respective
counterparts to discuss the finer details of the strengthe and
weaknesses that determined your final award fee score. A contract
RO R A R RO S S e
or BY: | | DECL om: 25X:, 20651028 ’ (b)(3)

DRV FROM: INCG 1.0, 13 February 2012
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v %I'

modification has been issued identifving the total award fee
earned for this period.

(b)(3)

Attachmenty
(U) Award Fee Brief for SHARP, 0l Apr 15 ~ 30 Sep 15

R RN A R O S e
L5 BY:Q DECL Om: 25XL, 20651028 (b)(s)
DRY  FROMT 3.0, 13 Febhrdery 2012
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o ®)3)

SUBJECT: TH7 ThrreRE—Award Fee Evaluation for SHARP Conbtract:
Pericd 19, 01 Cctober 2014 te 31 March 2015, Contract (b)(1)

| (b)(3)

{U) This SHARP award fee evaluation letter and attached
briefing contains our assessment of vyour performance for each
criterion over the period. The award fee briefing is as presented
orn 6 May 2015,

T RET T Avward Fee Summaryv: Based on the award fee
criteria for this period, we found your performsnce to be

*Excellent”. The avallasble award fee pool for this period is

shown 1n the Period.l% table helow. We are_awardiﬁg'yom an (b)(1)

overall pericdic award fee Of‘ ‘WbiCh-iS[:::]Of'th@ (b)(3)
" total fee of ‘avaiiable for this period. This period (b)(4)

alse included four Award Fee Milestone Incentives in CLINs 003244,
003AC, BO3AE, and G03AJ. In aééitiﬁﬂ,[::::::::} which represents
of the total fee of\ | available from Award Fee
Milestones, was awarded to| (b)(3)
Note that sach CLIN was evaluated and scored scparately, as shown
helow.

(b)(1)
(b)(3)
(b)(4)

~SRERET S RO S i Yy —

oL BY: | | DECL oM: 25X1, 20650531
DRV FROM: IRCG 1.0, 13 February 2012 (b)(3)
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(U} Period 23 available award fee pools are as shown below.

(b)(3)
(b)(4)

oy I ey Based on the durrent [::::::]integzation and
test schedule, it is anticipated that Period 20 will alsc include (O)1)

an Award Fee Milestone TIncentivs for \(bX3)
for CLIN CGO3AB with an available award fee pool of
‘ Ancther Award Fee Milestone Incentive anticipated in (b)(1)
Period 20 is the | \Desig‘n Review with an (0)3)
dvailable award fee pool of ‘ (b)(4)

{U0) Cur Division Directors will meet with their respective
counterparts to discuss the finer details of the strengths and
weaknesses that determined vyvour final award fee score. A contract
modification has beén issued identifving the tobal award fee
earned for this period.

(b)(3)

Attachment:
(U} Award Fee Brief for SHARP, 01 Oct 14 - 31 Mar 15

(b)(3)
X ¥
CL BY: [::::::]'ngn ON: 25K1, 20650821
DRV FROM: INCG 1.0, 13 Febrdary 2012
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(b)(1)
(b)(3)

Approved for Release: 2019704703 COB 10664657 ~FoEE— Attachment 1

(U) (b)(3)
SUBJECT: ¢Sv-flrite=— Award Fee Evaluation for SHARP Contract; (b)(1)
Period 18, 01 April 2014 to 30 September 2014, Contract (b)(3)

(U) This SHARP award fee evaluation letter and attached
briefing contains our assessment of your performance for each
critericn over the period. The award fee briefing is as presented
on 20 Nevember 2014.

e Award Fee Summary: B2Based on the award fee
criteria for this period, we found your performance to be
“Excellent”. The available award fee pcocl for this period is (b)(1)
shown in the Period 18 table below. We are awarding you an overall (b)(3)
periodic award fee of ‘ ‘which is [::]of the total fee of (b)(4)

‘ \available for this pericd. In addition Lo Lhe award
fee amounts listed in the table above, this period included an
Award Fee Milestone Incentive for CLIN OO3AA,‘

#: [ Jof the available| ‘was awarded to (b)(1)
. The “Successful [:::::::::](bx3) (b)(3)
Award Fee Milestone Incentive for CLIN (b)(1)
O03AF was evaluated out of cycle to period 18 but is being awarded (b)(3)
as part of this transaction. of the available] |was (b))
awarded to ‘ Note that each
CLIN was evaluated and scored separately, as shown below. (b)(3)

(b)(1)
(b)(3)
(b)(4)

CL BY: :| DECL ON: 25X1, 20641121 (b)(3)
DRV FROM: INCG 1.0, 13 February 2012
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(U) Period 22 available award fee pools are as shown below.

(b)(3)
(b)(4)
o (b)(1)
TS7RFEF= Based on the current Initial Launch (b)(3)
Capability (TLC) date of it is anticipated that
Period 1% will also include an Award Fee Milestone Incentive for
(b)(3) “Completion of‘ ‘” with an available award fee pool(b)(1)
(b)(1)  of | (b)(3)
(b)(4) (U) Our Division Directors will meel with their regpective
counterparts to discuss the finer details of the strengths and
weaknesses that determined your final award fee score. A contract
modification has been issued identifying the total award fee
earned for Lhis period.
(b)(3)

Attachment: .
(U) Award Fee Brief for SHARP, 01 Apr 14 - 30 Sep 14

(b)(3)

CL BY: |:| DECL ON: 25X1, 20641121
DRV FROM: TINCG 1.0, 13 February 2012
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(U) (b)(3)

SUBJECT ; i ;R”*;'Awazg Fee Evaluation for SHARP Contract:
(0)(1) Period 21, 01 October 2015 to 31 March 2016, Contract

(b)(3)

{U) This SHARP award fee evaluation letter and attached
briefing contains our assessment of your performance for each
criterion over the period. The award fee briefing is as presented
on 10 May 2016,

ST ER T Avard Fee Summary: Rased on the award fee
criteria for this period, we found vour performance to be

“"Excellent”. The available award fee pool for this pericd is (b)(1)
shown in the Period 21 table below. We are awardin ou an (b)(3)
cverall periodic award fee Of‘ ‘which is ﬁLﬂjof the (b)(4)
total fee of ‘&vaiéable for this period. This pericd

also included two Award Fee Milestone Incentives in CLIN 003ZAA.

whilch represents [:::}of the fotal fee available from

Lwo Award Fee Milestones, was awardead to‘ (b)(3)

Note that sach CLIN was evaluated and scored

separately, as shown below,

(b)(1)
(b)(3)
(b)(4)

(U) Period 25 availakle award fee pools are as shown below.

(b)(3)
(b)(4)

=S ORI e e RV e e S e O e

CE BY: DECL ON: 28X1, 20860517 (b)(s)
DRV FROM: TINCGE 1.4, 13 February 2012
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{U) Cur Division Directors will meet with their respective
counterparts to discuss the finer details of the strengths and
weaknesses that determined your final award fee score. A contract
modification has been issued identifying the total award fee
garned for this period.

(b)(3)
Attachment
{U) Award Fee Brief for SHARP, 01 Oct 15 - 31 Mar 16
TR T A PN R POt S P e
CL BY: :| DECL OW: 2581, 20660517 (b)(3)

DRV FROM: INCC 1.8, 13 Februszy 2012
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